
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Team, 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 

3/28/2020 9:33:00 PM 
Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Mindy Wilcox 
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon Anderson 
(Gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) [Gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
[royce@kbblaw.com]; Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred 

Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti 
[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Whit 
Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) 
[twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Gerard McCallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk 
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) 
[rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Ashley Weinstein-Carnes (aweinstein-carnes@coblentzlaw.com) [aweinstein­
carnes@coblentzlaw.com]; IBECproject [IBECproject@esassoc.com] 
RE: IBEC: Bracketed Comment Letters 

Apologies for the difficulty accessing the flies. There are two ways you can download the files: 
1. Click this link R 
2. Click this link: 

Sorry for the technological challenges and the delay. Please let me know if you have any issues accessing the files. 
Thanks, 
Christina 
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From: Christina Erwin 
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 12:01 PM 
To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Mindy Wilcox 
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Gordon Anderson 
(Gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) <Gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com>; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
<royce@kbblaw.com>; Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred 
Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; 
Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Whit Manley 
<WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) <twright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Gerard 
Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) <gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com>; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Loren 
Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) <loren@mcadvise.com>; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
<dennis@mcadvise.com>; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass llP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) 
<dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass llP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) 
<tvia@coblentzlaw.com>; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) <rhodil@coblentzlaw.com>; Ashley Weinstein-Carnes 
(aweinstein-carnes@coblentzlaw.com) <aweinstein-carnes@coblentzlaw.com>; IBECproject 
<I BECproject@esassoc.com> 
Subject: IBEC: Bracketed Comment letters 



Team, 

The comment letters received on the IBEC Draft EIR have been bracketed and are available for download at this site: 
You may need to log in or create an account for Egnyte; please let me know 

if you encounter any issues. 

Sorry for the delay on getting this out to you. 
Christina 
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